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July 17th
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BY RESS & COURIE R

Mr. Neil McKay
Manager, Facilities
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P l E4

Dear Mr. McKay:

Re: Union Gas Limited
East Windsor Cogeneration Centre
EB-2007-0708

Pursuant to Condition 2.6 of the Board 's Conditions for Approval for the above noted project ,
please be advised that construction of the pipeline was completed on July 4th

, 2008.

Further to the condition, I am enclosing five copies of this confirmation along with a copy for the
Chair of the OPCc.
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Administrative Analyst, Regulatory Projects
Enc!.

cc: Z. Cmojacki (Chair, OPCC)
G. Marvell
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